



Mostafa Mirmousavi

DEVELOPER & PROJECT MANAGER

Contact



mirmousavi.com



mirmousavi.com/blog



mirmous...@gmail.com



+98 912 3952960



Tehran, Iran



[Mirmousavi](#)



[Mirmousaviii](#)



[Mirmousaviii](#)



[Mirmousaviii](#)



[Mirmousaviii](#)

Summary

More than 10 years programming and web development experience.

Project Manager effective in leading and directing web base projects from inception to launch. More than 3 years of progressive management experience and repeated success in developing project initiatives, directing project plans and achieving revenue performance targets.

Work Experience

Front End Developer

TEHRAN, 2017 - PRESENT

Snapp [<http://snapp.ir>]

- Build Web Applications with Vue.js and React
-

CTO (Part time)

TEHRAN, 2016 - PRESENT

KarBaTo [<http://karbato.com>]

- Build Android Applications with Android SDK.
 - Build Web Applications with Ember.js and Vue.js
 - Design Workflow and BPMN.
-

Full Stack Developer

TEHRAN, 2016 - 2016

Freelancer

- Build Web Applications and Mobile Applications with Javascript (Cordova, Ionic)
 - Build Web Applications with PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, JavaScript.
-

CTO

TEHRAN, 2014 - 2016

Rasa Web [<http://rasa-web.com>]

- Directed all phases of web projects.
- Person directed planning budgeting and quality assurance efforts.
- Managed the road map for product design and development.

Scrum Master & Project Manager

TEHRAN, 2013 - 2014

Kowsar [<http://kowsarcorp.com>]

- Directed all phases of web projects
- Managed the roadmap for product design and development
- Plan and schedule project timelines and milestones
- Formulate risk management plans
- Monitor quality assurance measures

Web Developer

TEHRAN, 2009 - 2013

Kowsar [<http://kowsarcorp.com>]

- Build Web Applications with PHP, MySQL and PostgreSQL
- Config Web server, FTP server, Mail server, DNS server, Implemented Git for version control & etc.
- Wrote Shell Script.
- Wrote and implemented scripts to enhance user experience and integrated scripts with the CMS.

Technical Skills

Web Developer

EXPERT, 10 YEARS

- HTML, CSS
- JavaScript

- PHP
 - MySQL, PostgreSQL
 - Apache, nginx
 - Smarty, Twig
-

Linux SysAdmin

ADVANCED, 10 YEARS

- Debian, Arch Linux
 - Shell Script
 - Config Web server, FTP server, Mail server, DNS server, ...
-

Android Developer

BEGINNER, 1 YEARS

- Android SDK
 - Cordova
 - Ionic
-

PROJECT MANAGER

BEGINNER, 3 YEAR

- Project planning and management
 - Project development and lifecycle
 - Team building
 - Change management
 - Risk management
 - Agile/Scrum
-

Education

Iran Information Technology University

4 YEARS

IT - 2012

Coursework in Information Technology

Aptech

3 YEARS

IT - 2010

Certificate in Development and Management

- *01 Jan 2008*: ACCP 1 Grade B (C, HTML, DHTML & Javascript, Dreamweaver, SQL Server)
- *15 Apr 2008*: ACCP 2 Grade A (Java)
- *02 Jun 2009*: ACCP 3 Grade B (Linux, Apache, MySQL, Perl, PHP)
- *02 Nov 2010*: ACCP 4 Grade B (RDBMS, SQLJ Programming, Oracle)
- *05 Oct 2010*: ACCP 5 Grade B (Software Engineering Principles, Software Project Management, MS Project)
- *01 Jan 2010*: ACCP 6 Grade A (Software Quality Assurances, Software Validation, Verification and Testing, E-Project)

Keywords

JavaScript

HTML

CSS

Vue.js

Ember.js

React

Android

PHP

Node.js

Angular

PostgreSQL

MySQL

Linux

Debian

Arch Linux

Docker

Git

Bash

Agile

Scrum

Cordova

Ionic

Composer

Bower

Webpack

Grunt

Gulp

Less

Sass

Stylus

Postcss

